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Samarth Rastogi Akshit Sogani; Chetan Bobade ~

Re: Vendor Quotes for Irish House Window Branding at Bangalore Airport - Request for Feedback and Approval

Approved
Get Outlook for Android
From: Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 4:13:45 PM
To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Ce: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Vendor Quotes for Irish House Window Branding at Bangalore Airport — Request for Feedback and Approval

Hi Samarth,

As part of our ongoing efforts to enhance brand visibility of Irish House and elevate the customer experience at Bangalore airport, i have got a FOC location for Irish House Branding, sharing below 3 quotes for from BIAL approved vendors.

The Design & Cost is approved by BIAL, attached is the deck with mock-up of the location with final design & negotiated quotes below.

Futuristic
Solutions VMYD
Sr No Item Location | Quantity | Final Quote al Quote |  Final Quote
1 Irish House VM Display Unit Bangalore 1 2,05,000 2,60,000

Please share your approval for the same.

Thank you
Akshit Sogani




